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From: Louise Parrott

Sent: Fri, 30 Apr 2021 14:31:20 +1000

To: Antonia Exposito

Subject: RE: FOR ACTION : Monthly Accruals for April 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi Antonia

For matters I’'m running, AGS have carried out work in April for us:

1. Laming matter —advising on s 321F of the Electoral Act — approximately

Thank you

Louise

From: Antonia Exposito <Antonia.Exposito@aec.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 23 April 2021 2:54 PM

To: Legal Services - NO <LegalServices-NO@aec.gov.au>; Kimberley Baillie
<Kimberley.Baillie@aec.gov.au>

Subject: FOR ACTION : Monthly Accruals for April 2021 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Dear Colleagues,

Can you please let me know if you are expecting any invoices for work carried out during April, and
if so, a brief description and an estimate of how much it will be?

In order to meet timeframes | will require estimates by cob Friday 30 April 2021.
Thank you and kind regards

Ant

Antonia | Executive Assistant to Andrew Johnson, Chief Legal Officer
Legal & Procurement Branch Executive

Australian Electoral Commission

T:(02) 6271 4405 X: 21249



